' Envirpnmental Protection Agency

An ireacht um Chi hni C
. . Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra
Ms. Patricia Power County Cork, freland
Director of Services Cigireacht Réigmgach, Inis Cara
R Contae Chorcal, Eire
Cork Count)f Council 4353 21487 5540
Area Operations South Fo 4353 21 487 5545
E: info@epa.ie
Floor 5, County Hall W: www.epa.ie
Cork LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
09 February 2011 D0132-01

Re: Information requested in accordance with Regulation 18(3)(b) of the Waste Water
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007

Dear Ms Power,

I refer to your letter dated 13™ December requesting a time extension of four weeks from the
27" January to provide the above referenced additional information in relation to the Kinsale

agglomeration (D0132-01).

I hereby agree to the requested time extension.

Yours sincerely

Stuart Huskisson
Inspector
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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